


COLBY GUOLLEEGE

WATERVILLE, MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

November 1, 1940

Prof. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kensas

Dear Prof. Allen:

Dr. Harry Scott, President of the College Physical
bducation Association, has set up a plan to display various
administrative and instructional forms, bulletins and pamphlets
at our annual meeting in New York on December 30 and 31, and
he has appointed several members to secure this collection
from the many institutions throughout the country. Dr. Scott
has asked me to secure the material and arrange the display
of various forms, ~-- printed, mimeographed or otherwise--
relating to the organization and administration of your
physical education service courses and teacher training programs,

I should appreciate it very much if you would send
to me, or have one of your colleagues send to me samples of all
forms used by your department in the required or elective service
courses and 1n your major or minor teacher training courses.
Each college will be allotted 8 separate space for its display
within the four divisions of the material collected by those of
us appointed to arrange this display. I sincerely hope that you
will take a few minutes of your time to complile any material
which you have in your department for our display, because I am
sure that many of us will receive a great deal of benefit from
the experience and practice of our colleagues.

1 appreciate your effort in behelf of the College
Physical Education Association in making this phase of the pro-

Looking forward to meeting you in New York on December
50 and 31, and with my very best wishes to you, I remain

Siigéfely youmrs,

/G’.Ft LOGbS
Director of/Health and Physical Education

)
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iss Gevene Landrith
1400 Whitney Avemve
New Haven, Connecticut

Dear Gevene;

Woméoliwhhnrm
the reason we have not answered your |
mbemmumuitingmﬁlneouldm
nifty schedule sards ready to send -
rived now and we are sending
mﬁghtgiwomartwtomrswd 'Y -
and keep cne for yourselfs !butﬂlmthohmn
are to play in New York and Mhdolﬁh.l_ndwmhmly
would be delighted to see youe

mdlutnightuplayedmm Bothmaumchu
but the Varsity was fortunate enough to win theme Of
em.ummhm&tnﬂyc&mmum
never misse Bul we do miss youe

With all mdmhuhm-uformm
" tinued sueccess and happiness, I m., -

Bim!y mm. -




& .
5 -

i

R
i e ey, -
" -

Ay
.
- -
#
=

Fg g
B 1';.1.. -::_:;_

l}‘r 11 :.
e
s \

ML, ™ s
Y

— s e

L e il i
“--.|l — e r
. N N B

m

BTSN P

R T Tt

El

-

_..“:-.._"'.:l';f . i"_" U

T







GEORGE C. LOWE, PRESIDENT ARNO F. HEINRICH,V.P. & FACY. SUPT. LOREN V.BROWN, SALES MANAGER
D.KEEDY CAMPBELL,V.P.& GEN.MGR. R.C.CAMPBELL, VICE PRESIDENT : REED G.GENTRY, GENERAL AUDITOR
LES R.FREEBURG,VICE PRES.&A TREAS. KARL HL ROYER, MpDse. MANAGER KEITH W.DANCY, CREDIT MANAGER

b, .,,ﬂ_,,, @ﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂﬁ
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WH OL E SA LE' MA /V UFA CTURING F?E TA/L

BOSTON, MASS.
DALLAS, TEXAS
CHICAGO, ILL.
ST. PAUL, MINN.
ST. LOUIS, MO.
DETROIT, MICH,.
DENVER, COLO.
SYRACUSE, N.V.
NASHVILLE, TENN.
CHARLOTTE, N.C.

KANSAS CITY, MO.
MINNEAPOLIS,MINN.
CINCINNATI, OHIO

PHILADELPHIA,PA.
PITTSBURGH, PA.
WASHINGTON D.C.

KANSAS CITY,KANS.
CLEVELAND, OHIO
DES MOINES, IOWA

WORCESTER,MASS.

/509 -1/-13 BALTIMORE AVE.,

Aawsas; Crany Mo
December 6,1940

Dre Forrest C, Allen,
Basket Ball Coach,
University of Kanseas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear “Phog"

We are enclosing a copy of our December Issue of
"The Coach" that we are just beginning to mail out.

On page & you will find a note correcting our advertise=-
ment on your book and, naturally, we hope that this may help to
bring in many additional orders.

Very truly,







R. C. CAMPBELL, PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
LOREN V. BROWN, GEN'L SALES MANAGER
KARL H. ROYER, GEN'L MDSE. MANAGER

D. KEEDY CAMPBELL, GENERAL MANAGER
LES R. FREEBURG, Ass'T GEN'L MANAGER
ARNO F. HEINRICH, FACTORY MANAGER

KANSAS CITY. MO.
MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.
CINCINNATI, OHIO.
PITTSBURGH, PA.
WASHINGTON. D. C.
KANSAS CITY., KAS.
CLEVELAND, OHIO
DES MOINES, IOWA
PHILADELPHIA, PA.
WORCESTER, MASS.

DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS CO.

WHOLESALE MANUFACTURING RETAIL

Aawsas, Crapy M,
December 14,1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr. Allen:

= ATHLETIO GOODS

FRANK E. DUBACH, GENERAL AUDITOR
KEITH W. DANCY, GEN'L CREDIT MANAGER
MARION H. MILLER, PuBLICITY DIRECTOR

CHICAGD. TLL.
DALLAS, TEXAS
ST. PAUL, MINN.
ST. LOUIS. MO.
DETROIT. MICH.
DENVER, COLO.
SYRACUSE, N.Y.
NASHVILLE, TENN.
CHARLOTTE, N. C.
BOSTON. MASS.

We have received a purchaseorder from the State Office
for the special nets on which Mr. Falrhurst quoted you, and we
have ordered this from the factory. It will probably require

about ten days in which to meke delivery.

We «re temporarily out of the Ever Up tees which you
also ordered, but these can be procured from the factory, and
we expect to have them in your hands by Wednesday or Thursday

of next wesek.

Sorry that we could not ship these to you immediately.

Very truly yours,

LOWE & eAMPBr*LL
By

CM:NRH







Dre _Alﬁlen: | G, i

Mre Yaloney ca‘lled. and Sald he would
like to see you and ge over thig* =&
whole matters He says it has baen. "

impossible for him to do. any'thlng

about it beeause he has been run to-
death.. 4

"t .
1-,‘ t,.

Mre Malonay wn_ll be on the Hill Saturday
-morning and he 'W111 come over to:See yous
& told him you had 'to leave a‘b 11200 AM.

‘
-i
]

"1g*

- PeSe I read the 1ast paragraph of this
1etter to Mre Malrney.



- GEORGE C. LOWE, PRESIDENT ARNO F. HEINRICH,LV.P. & FACY. SUPT. LORENV.BROWN, SALES MANAGER
D.KEEDY CAMPBELL,V.P.& GEN.MGR. R.C.CAMPBELL, VICE PRESIDENT REED G.GENTRY, GENERAL AUDITOR
LES R.FREEBURG,VICE PRES.&TREAS KARL H. ROYER, MDSE. MANAGER KEITH W.DANCY, CREDIT MANAGER

KANSAS CITY, MO.
MINNEAPOLIS,MINN.
CINCINNATI, OHIO
PHILADELPHIA,PA.,
PITTSBURGH, PA.
WASHINGTON,D.C.
KANSAS CITY,KANS.
CLEVELAND, OHIO
DES MOINES, IOWA
WORCESTER,MASS,

gT;DE : CCE‘”E

WHOLESALE MANUFACTURING - RETAIL

IS0 -//-13 BALT/MORE AVE,,

Anwsas, Crayy Mo:

December 9,1940

Dre Forrest C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear "Phog":

I talked to the Fair Play Company late Saturday
afternoon on the telephone and they told me about their troubles
in trying to get your basket ball score board out. They were
having difficulty in getting certain parts from the factory but
they told me that they were planning on working all day yesterday
(Sunday) if necessary so that if humanly possible they could ship
your board Sundey evening by express so you would have this

morning.

Of course I haven't heard at this writing whether or not

they were able to do it, but I am hoping they were and you have
roceived today and are able to get it installed for your game

tonight.

I discussed the other matter that you talked to me about -
that is, your souvenir basket ball program,with Marion Miller and he

suggests that I let you know we'll be happy to take a space as you
have recommended. Let Marion know the size so that he can prepare
his lay-out accordingly. As we understood you over the phone, the
cost would be $10.00 for the space.

LOWE & C AMPBELL

BOSTON, MASS.
DALLAS, TEXAS
CHICAGO,
ST. PAUL, MINN.
ST. LOUIS, MO.
DETROIT, MICH.
DENVER, COLO.
SYRACUSE, N.Y.
NASHVILLE, TENN.
CHARLOTTE, N.C.
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. D. KEEDY CAMPBELL, GENERAL MANAGER R. C. CAMPBELL, PERSONNEL DIRECTOR FRANK E. DUBACH, GENERAL AUDITOR
LES R. FREEBURG, ASssS'T GEN'L MANAGER LOREN V. BROWN, GEN'L SALES MANAGER KEITH W. DANCY, GEN'L CREDIT MANAGER
ARNO "F. HEINRICH, FACTORY MANAGER KARL H. ROYER, GEN'L MDSE. MANAGER MARION H. MILLER, PuBLICITY DIRECTOR

o

CHICAGO, ILL.
DALLAS, TEXAS
ST. PAUL, MINN.
S1T-- LOWUIS., MO,
DETROIT, MICH.
DENVER, COLO.

KANSAS CITY, MO.
MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.
CINCINNATI, OHIO,
PITTSBURGH, PA.
WASHINGTON, D. C.
KANSAS CITY, KAS.

CLEVELAND. OHIO DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS CO. SYRACUSE, N.Y.

DES MOINES, IOWA NASHVILLE, TENN.
WORCESTER, MASS. /509 -1/-13 BALTIMORE AVE., BOSTON, MASS.

Anwsas, Crapy M.,
January 14, 1941

Mr. E, B, DeGroot, Jr,
Depte of Physical Education
University of Kansas

{ Lewrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. DeGroot:

We have Jjust received your letter of January l1l3th
relative to the balls repaired for you and we must admit that
a mistake has been made on your ordery, not in the way in
which it was billed to you but rather in the bid that we made
covering the repairs on these balls,

An error in transcription failed to list one of
these balls as being rejected, The correct price for the
other four balls is as follows: one at 80¢, one at §$1,15,
one at $1,55, and one at $1.80, which includes all of the
repairs and the necessary parts. This totals $5.30.

We realize that we should have shown the wvarious
component costs of the total but failed to do so and also
failed to indicate that one ball should have been rejected

because of its general condition.

By way of adjusting our error, we suggest that
you allow us to eredit your account for 20% or one=-fifth of
the total amount of the charge, This should serve %o satisfy
an auditor of your account concerning the discrepancy between
the bid and the invoice,

Please advise us if it will be satisfactory to put
through this credit and if so, we will make adjustment at
once,

Very truly yours
AR

CilseCG













D. KEE\'JY CAMPBELL, GENERAL MANAGER
LES . FREEBURG, ASss'T GEN'L MANAGER
ARNO F. HEINRICH, FACTORY MANAGER

KANSASCITY, MO.

MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

CINCINNATI, OHIO,
PITTSBURGH, PA.

WASHINGTON, D. C.
KANSAS CITY, KAS.-
CLEVELAND, OHIO
DES. MOINES, IOWA
PHILADELPHIA, PA.
WORCESTER, MASS.

R. C. CAMPBELL, PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
LOREN V. BROWN, GEN'L SALES MANAGER

KARL H. ROYER, GEN'L MDSE.

DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS CO.

WHOLESALE MANUFACTURING

MANAGER

RETAIL

/1509 ~//-13 BALT/IMORE AVE.,

HAawsas, Crapy M.

January 20, 1941 '

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Dir. of Phys. Bd.,

University of Kansas,
Lewrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr, Allen:

FRANK E. DUBACH, GENERAL AUDITOR
KEITH W. DANCY, GEN'L CREDIT MANAGER
MARION H. MILLER, PuBLICITY DIRECTOR

CHICAGO, ILL.
DALLAS, TEXAS
ST. PAUL, MINN.
ST, LOUIS., MO.
DETROIT, MICH.
DENVER, COLO.
SYRACUSE, N. Y.
NASHVILLE, TENN.
CHARLOTTE, N. C.
BOSTON, MASS.

We are shipping vou today ocne bulb for the hsat
lamp that you purchased from us recently.

This, neturally, is being handled to you at no charge.

The peckage in which these items were packed must have been handled
a little roughly, in the mail, &0 we have taken specialprecautions
on this second shipment, to be sure that it 1s packed in such a
menner that in all probability it will not be broksn,

P

el

Very truly yours,

LOUE &

By .

P R

CAMPHELL
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1509-11-13 BALTIMORE AVE,,

TO Pr. Forrest C. Allen,
Dir. of Phys. Ed.,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

FORM NO. 122

KANSAS CITY, MO.

o —

—

DATE 1/17/41
SHIPPED BY pr
YOUR ORDER

OUR ORDER 1F-475

TERMS: 30 DAYS NET

-

— —— - .- = - 1 i —

KEEP THIS INVOICE---IT IS AN ITEMIZED ACCOUNT OF YOUR PURCHASES. COMPARE WITH SHIPMENT AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IMMEDIATELY.

V33

—— e — i

Heat lamp

nrh
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